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Public Service Commisgion

State of Florida

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: Aprii 8, 1998
TO: Blanca Bayo, RAR, Director

FROM: Phil Trubelhom, CMU, Engineer
Charlie Pallegrini, LEG, Attorney .+

RE: Administrative Closing of Docket No. 980458-TL

Piease ciose Docket No. 980458-TL, Initiation of show cause proceedings
against BeliSouth Telecormmunications, Inc. For violation of Rules 25-4.070(1) and
4.070(3)a). F.A.C., Customer Trouble Reports, 254 003 (35), Definitions {"Out of
Service”), and 25-4.088(2), Availability of Service
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State of Florida

Public Herbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: Apnil 9, 1998
TO: Blanca Bayo, RAR, Director

FROM: Phil Trubelhom, CMU. Engineer ' ¢
Charlie Pellegrini, LEG, Altoinny s

RE: Administrative Closing of Docket No 980458-TL

Please close Docket No. 980458-TL . Initiation of show cause proceedings
against BellSouth Telecommunications, inc. For violation of Rules 25-4.070(1) and
4.070(3)(a), F.A.C.. Customer Trouble Repons. 25-4 003 (35), Definitions (“Out of
Service™); and 25-4.086(2), Availability of Service






